Ahsan Gul

Web Developer (Senior)

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Ahsan Gul is working as Web Developer (Senior) in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Ahsan Gul has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS in Intelligent Information Systems NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	2015 - 2019
BS in Web Development	2008 - 2012
University of Peshawar , Pakistan	
Experience	
Web Developer (Senior)	2021- Present
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Web Developer (Senior)	2020 - 2021
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Lab Engineer	2020 - 2020
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Lab Engineer	2013 - 2020
School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	
Software Developer	2012 - 2013
Dynamologic Solutions , Street 21, Sector F-11/4, Islamabad	

Awards